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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FYI 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 

Prosn jtz Susan <TSA OCC> 

FW: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Wednesday, May 22, 2013 9:38:32 AM 

From : Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Sent : Tuesday, April 30, 2013 5:06 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject : RE: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Thanks . 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 
Senior Counsel for Security Policy and Industry Engagement 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Transportation Security Administration 
571.227l<bl£6l I 

l(b)(G) l 
ATTO NEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT 
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 

AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E·MAIL. 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 5:06 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Thanks. I wil l relay to Francine. 

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 4:46 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Linda, 

I don't think any of t hese changes relate to issues raised by Margo Schlanger and/or to the profi ling 

allegations. I am fine with the changes as described below. 

Susan 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 
Senior Counsel for Security Policy and Industry Engagement 
Office of Chief Counsel 
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT 
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 

AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL. 

From : Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject : FW: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

I have the changes if you want to take a look. 

From: Kerner, Francine 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:04 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan < TSA OCC> 
Cc: Bauer, J ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject : Re: I nterim Change to SPOT SOP 

Please involve Susan because of BDO refe rence. Then get back to me 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 03:00PM 
To: Kerner, Francine 
Cc: Bauer, j ohn D < TSA OCC> 
Subject : Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Francine, 

OSO has made a few interim changes to the SPOT SOP and have requested OCC 

concurrence by May 1. The changes are: 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

John B. and I reviewed. Can we proceed or do you want to meet? Thanks. Linda 

Linda L. Kent 
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Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 57 1 -22~._(b_l(_s) _ _,~ 

Cell i (b)(6) 

Fax: 571-227-1381 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 

Prosn jtz Susan <TSA OCC> 

FW: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Wednesday, May 22, 2013 9:39:15 AM 

From: Kerner, Francine 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 5:08 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Bauer, J ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Re: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Okay. Please proceed. 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, Apri l 30, 2013 05:05PM 
To: Kerner, Francine; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Bauer, j ohn D < TSA OCC> 
Subject : RE: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Susan said that she was fine with the changes as described and did not think that they related 

to any of the Margo Schlanger and/or profiling issues. 

From: Kerner, Francine 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:04PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Bauer, J ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Re: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

Please involve Susan because of BDO reference. Then get back to me 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 03:00PM 
To: Kerner, Francine 
Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Interim Change to SPOT SOP 

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

Phone: 571 -22~'-(b-)(-6) _ ___. 

Cell: .._l(b-)(-6) ____ __. 

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




